## STATE OF CALIFORNIA, COUNTY OF EL DORADO

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MINUTES January 11

The meeting of January 10, 1984, continued to this date, reconvened with all Board members present and Chairman Lowe presiding.

--//--

An Ordinance amending Sections 10.16.080 and 10.16.100 of the County Ordinance Code, to make hearings for abatement and removal of abandoned, wrecked, dismantled, or inoperative vehicles optional, was introduced, the reading thereof waived, and it was continued to January 17, 1984, for consideration of adoption, on motion of Supervisor Stewart, seconded by Supervisor Flynn, and unanimously carried.

Appointment of a District IV representative to the Commission on the Status of Women was continued to January 17, 1984, on motion of Superior Seconded by Commission on the Status seconded by Supervisor Dorr, and unanimously carried.

--//--

Michael Owen was appointed as District IV representative on the County Fair Board of Directors, for a term expiring January 6, 1987, on motion of Supervisor Flynn, seconded by Supervisor Dorr, and unanimously carried.

Eunice White was appointed as District IV representative to the Library Commission, for a term expiring in January of 1987, on motion of Supervisor Flynn, seconded by Supervisor Walker, and unanimously carried.

--//--

/ The matter of K F R D Investments, Inc., advising it has removed much of the bank adjacent to Durock Road in Barnett Park to widen same and requestimpact fees on future parcel map applications it will make in the Barnett Area Plan, was continued to February 14 1004 Area Plan, was continued to February 14, 1984, on motion of Supervisor Flynn, seconded by Supervisor Stewart, and unanimously carried.

--//--

ORDINANCE NO. 3416 was adopted, on motion of Supervisor Walker, seconded by Supervisor Stewart, and unanimously carried, an Ordinance adding Chapter 5.54 to the County Ordinance Code establishing a system for the registration of commercial weighing and measuring instruments for the recovery of costs incurred from the inspecting and testing of same.

\* \* \* \*

RESOLUTION NO. 13-84 was adopted, on motion of Supervisor Walker, seconded by Supervisor Stewart, and unanimously carried, setting fees for the registration of weighing and measuring devices; and annual registration fees for electric meters and vapormeters, and hanging, computer or counter scales, or cordage/wire meters.

--//--

## STATE OF CALIFORNIA, COUNTY OF EL DORADO

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MINUTES January 11 19 84

At the request of the Apple Hill Growers, the Board directed that two representatives of same be appointed to the newly formed Ranch Marketing Committee, and requested the Apple Hill Growers to make said appointments, on motion of Supervisor Flynn, seconded by Supervisor Dorr, and unanimously carried.

--//--

On motion of Supervisor Dorr, seconded by Supervisor Walker, and unanimously carried, a letter from Dewey L. Smart, dated January 8, 1984, complaining about the terrible condition of Latrobe Road, was referred to the Public Works Department.

--//--

On motion of Supervisor Walker, seconded by Supervisor Flynn, and unanimously carried, the Board agreed to notify S.A.C.T.O. (an organization that promotes industry in Sacrament, Yolo, and Placer Counties) that this County is interested in joining same, and to request written information from S.A.C.T.O. regarding matters such as membership fees, etc., for the Board's consideration during hearings on the 1984-85 County budget.

--//--

On motion of Supervisor Flynn, seconded by Supervisor Dorr, and unanimously carried, the Board directed that our State Legislators be reminded of the Board's support of ACA 35 (Bader), as previously stated on July 12, 1983, which would strengthen the SB 90 reimbursement process for local agencies, and request their assistance in getting ACA 35 through the Legislature.

--//--

There being no further business to come before the Board, the Board adjourned to Tuesday, January 17, 1984, at 10:00 a.m.

--//--

APPROVED:

PATRICIA R. LOWE, Chairman

ATTEST:

DOLORES BREDESON, County Clerk and ex officio Clerk of the Board

 $\sim$  0  $\sim$ 

Deputy Clerk